
From:  Tim Dempsey 
To: Jakovac  Bill <bjakovac@summitrealtyservice.com> 
Date:  1/2/2019 10:32 AM 
Subject:  Re: Offer on DPW 
 
Bill, 
 
We'll be posting it online for an auction by the end of the week.   I'll forward the link when it's up. 
 
Thanks for your patience, 
 
Tim 
 
 
>>> Bill Jakovac <bjakovac@summitrealtyservice.com> 1/2/2019 10:22 AM >>> 
Tim, 
 
Happy New Year 
 
Following up on the Letter of Intent we made to the City of East Lansing for the Department of Public works Real Estate we made 
November 9th, 2018. 
 
Has the city made a decision yet on an offer or negotiations with competiting offers? Any direction so we can get to a competing 
purchase agreement for this property? 
 
My clients would like to purchase this property and submit a SUP for Cannabis use. 
 
 
Thank You 
 
 
 
--  
Bill Jakovac 
Managing Broker 
Summit Realty Services LLC 
517-285-1097 Cell 
bjakovac@summitrealtyservice.com 
Company License # 6505400638 
Broker License # 6502400639 
 
Bringing Buyers and Sellers Together!!! 


